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M G ma II Wyn Young <rwynyoung23@gmail.com=

Re: Supreme Court Application for Admission to Practice ~ Wyn Young
1 message

Wyn Young = ouUng2S@Eagmail.com= Mon, Sep 15, 2025 at 717 AM
To:
Cc: aol_.com” = aol_com=

Thank you for your time and consideration, -
Thank you, as well and very much, for the referral to George.

If either of you know any other Supreme Court Bar member with whom I might meet to discuss a
potential second sponsorship for my application, I would greatly appreciate it.

With kindest regards,

_—
Wyn

R. Wyn Young, Esq.

Ohio Bar #0064876

142] Lexington Avenue, #180

Mansfield, OH 44907

Phone: (513) 238~2821

rwynyoung25@agmail.com
www.linkedin.com/in/rwynyoung (Professional Legal Profile)

On on, Sep 15, 2025 . 6:40 A N -
Thank you for your email but for personal reasons, | cannot give you a recommendation
Sincerei

Get QOutlook for 105

From: Wyn Young <rwynyoung25@gmail com>
Sent: Sunday, September 14, 2025 5:17:40 PM

fo: BUGLAW@aoLcom <BUGLAW@soL.com [

Subject: Supreme Court Application for Admission to Practice ~ Wyn Young

Dear George:

It was a pleasure speaking with you on Friday, September 12th. Thank you for your time and
thoughtful consideration.
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Thank yvou, as well, for agreeing to serve as a Sponsor for my admission to the Supreme Court
Bar. As we discussed, I am seeking admission at this time so that I may timely file an amicus brief
on or before October 9, 2025, opposing certiorar in the matter of Alex Emric Jones, et al
Petitioners v Erica Lafferty, et al, Case No. 25-268. You stated that you anticipate Attorney

will also agree to serve as a co~5Sponsor and, therefore, asked me to copy hum
on this email, which I have done.

I am attaching a copy of the Application for Admission to Practice before the Supreme Court
that I completed and signed on September 14th. As you will note, in completing the Application, I
filled in my name in the Applicant's box under the Admission on Written Motion section. I very
much appreciate your wonderful offer for me to come to Washington so that you may move for
my admuission in open Court on October 7th or 8th; but, upon further reflection and review of all
that I must get accomplished prior to this first filing in the Supreme Court, and in view of the
possibility of unforeseen circumstances that could cause last~minute delays, I must regretfully
decline yvour kind offer for an in~person, open~court motion and admission on October 7th or
8th and just a day or two before the October 9th filing deadline. This is a public advocacy for
me, and the public's interest in ensuring a timely filing of the amicus brief outweighs my
personal interest and preference to travel to Washington to meet with you for open~court
admission proceedings.

Thus, pursuant to an Admission on Written Motion course of action, and if it's agreeable to
both you and _, this week, I will overnight my original Application (with wet
signature), the 3200 application fee, and my original Certificate of Good Standing (which I
ordered from the Ohio Supreme Court on September 11th and anticipate receiving by mail this
week) to - along with additional, pre~paid and pre—~addressed overnight envelopes for
subsequent delivery to George and, finally, to the Supreme Court Clerk's Admissions Office.

Please let me know if the plan I've outlined meets with your respective approvals. If so, I will out
send the overnight application package for initial and subsequent delivery to your respective
offices (and, finally, the Clerk) at:

and
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George F. Braun, Esq.
939 26th Street, N.W. Suite 105
Washington, D.C. 20037

and

Clerk, Supreme Court of the U.5.
ATTN: Admissions Office

1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20543

I cannot thank both of you enough for your kind, crucial, and timely assistance. I look forward to
hearing from each of you.

With kindest regards,

IV yn

R. Wvn Young, Esq.

Ohio Bar #0064876

1421 Lexington Avenue, #180

Mansfield, OH 44907

Phone: (513) 238~2821

rwynyoung25@agmail.com
www_linkedin.com/in/rwynyoung (Professional Legal Profile)
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